
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, July 14, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0989 Safety & Licensing Minutes from July 7th, 2021.

S & L Minutes 7-7-21.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-0919 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Los Amigos 

LLC d/b/a Mr. Taco, Julia Nino Gomez, Agent, located at 106 S State St, 

contingent upon approval from Health, DPW and Inspections departments.

Mr. Taco.pdf

Mr.TacoDenial_July_2021_SL.pdf

Attachments:

21-0825 Class "B" Beer License application for Jackson Investment Group LLC 

d/b/a Jimmy's Chicken and Fish, James Jackson III, Agent, located at 205 

N Richmond St, contingent upon approval from the Community 

Development department.  

Jimmy's Chicken and Fish.pdfAttachments:

21-0834 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Calaveras 

Fine Fusions LLC d/b/a Calaveras Fine Fusions, Rebekka Garcia, Agent, 

located at 528 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health 

and Inspections departments.

Calaveras Fine Fusions.pdfAttachments:

21-0993 Class "A" Beer License application for Oneida Mini Mart LLC d/b/a 

Oneida BP, Prabhu Dhungana, Agent, located at 1306 S Oneida St, 

contingent upon approval from all departments. 

Oneida Mini Mart LLC.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/13/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17739
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6d3c7135-af66-4078-a316-8f60844aeca1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17669
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d79ead96-007c-4ec5-8d18-9e67510a946f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d5cbcaf8-cd08-4905-99d6-691f8fc7ced0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17575
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=62f8735a-46c2-4adb-b72b-99a6d9645661.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17584
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3312343c-8250-46e6-8cba-3ffec05060b7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17743
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=26aef3ab-a1c2-4e76-9443-0f5ea5ea9524.pdf


July 14, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0940 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy, LLC d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #8525, Nicholas 

D Fahrner, New Agent, located at 700 W Wisconsin Ave.

Nicholas D Fahrner S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0927 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Dong Po Restaurant in Appleton Inc d/b/a Dong Po Restaurant, Jian 

Chen, New Agent, located at 719 W College Ave.

Jian Chen S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0992 Pet Store License application for Fish Cave LLC, Ton Vang, applicant, 

located at 2110 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

Fish Cave LLC S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0916 Temporary Premise Amendment application for DDCT, INC d/b/a Jim's 

Place, Jay Plamann, Agent, located at 223 E College Ave, August 5-8, 

2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Jim's Place S&L.pdf

Permission to use 219.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

7/7/21 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

21-0917 Temporary Premise Amendment application for Wooden Nickel 

Restaurant and Lounge Inc d/b/a Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill, 

Anthony Mueller, Agent, located at 217 E College Ave, August 5-8, 2021, 

contingent upon approval from all departments.

Wooden Nickel S&L.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

7/7/21 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

21-0925 Temporary Premise Amendment application for TNE, INC d/b/a Emmett's 

Bar & Grill, Sharon Reader, agent, located at 139 N Richmond St, on 

August 5-8, 2021, contingent upon approval from the Health department. 

Emmett's Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0957 Temporary Premise Amendment application for Riverside Bar & Grill, 

Gregg Van Dinter, Agent, located at 906 S Olde Oneida St, on August 5-8, 

2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Riverside Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 7/13/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17690
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1f6742ac-80d1-4f21-a177-06b823f8755b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17677
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7c71c8c4-4901-47aa-b636-6b8f44cfc8fe.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17742
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3eb57b35-dc28-4eab-bd93-66756ab310cc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17666
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=513adb52-e436-41f5-b871-1f7d066ea3f2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0535e9cc-0c76-4313-98b2-5b0466c4704d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17667
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3f869252-7bcb-4f60-9f8c-d24e57d4fab9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17675
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5944f773-5f8f-499c-ab3b-8ae7d4a8c0ac.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17707
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=67e3ee3e-1c37-433a-a836-11ebc0026e38.pdf


July 14, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0987 Temporary Premise Amendment application for Fox Cities Performing 

Arts Center, Pilar Martinez, Person in Charge, located at 400 W College 

Ave, on August 17, 2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Fox Cities PAC S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0996 Temporary Premise Amendment application for Rookies Sports Bar & 

Grill, Steve Carrow, Agent, located at 325 N Appleton St, August 5-8, 

2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Rookies Sports Bar & Grill.pdfAttachments:

21-0928 Temporary Class "B" Beer and/or Temporary "Class B" Wine License 

application for Sacred Heart Catholic Church, David Erickson, Person In 

Charge, located at 222 E Fremont St, on the following dates: August 14, 

2021, October 23, 2021, January 29, 2022, March 11, 2022, February 19, 

2022, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Sacred Heart Catholic Church Parish Picnics S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0869 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Sculpture Valley, Dave Willems, Person in Charge, located at 303 N 

Oneida St, Outer Edge Stage for Mile of Music, August 5-8, 2021, 

contingent upon approval from all departments. 

MoM-Outer Edge Stage S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0867 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Sculpture Valley, Dave Willems, Person in Charge, located at Houdini 

Plaza for Mile of Music, August 5-8, 2021, contingent upon approval from 

all departments. 

MoM-Houdini Plaza S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0934 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Fox Cities Chamber of 

Commerce, Thomas Lehr, Person in Charge, Octoberfest, on September 

25, 2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Fox Cities Chamber - Octoberfest S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0988 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Creative Downtown Appleton Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, 

located at Jones Park, August 4-8, 2021, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

MoM - Jones Park S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0911 Temporary Class "B" applications filed after agenda was published. 

 

6. Information Items

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 7/13/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17737
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2d1aa450-9cf0-46bf-a3ae-394464e2bc54.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17746
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a9b4972f-e4e1-4091-86d8-d8d25626239c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17678
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=02aa47c4-d99e-4c71-8bde-40afa12407b2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17619
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6fb0d85c-ef40-420b-9b0f-deeb571315c0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17617
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4ccc0ef6-7c11-4814-9c79-2b1c3d93d093.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17684
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=08bbf177-0751-4515-972e-9b4959b41746.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17738
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=431be2f1-736d-4973-a46d-3a727a98da16.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17661


July 14, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0929 Special Events

Trout Museum of Art Exhibit Opening, Trout Museum and Houdini Plaza, 

June 5, 2021

Juneteenth, African Heritage Inc, Jones Park, June 13, 2021

Street Music Week / Make Music, Creative Downtown Appleton Inc w/ 

Heid Music, College Ave, June 14-21, 2021

Appleton Biking Brewery Tour, Ratedventure LLC d/b/a Venture 

Wisconsin, June 19, 2021

Bird Bath Swim Meet, YMCA Fox Cities Swim Team, Erb Park/Pool, July 

9-11, 2021

Hip Hop for Humanity, Bigger Productionz, Pierce Park, July 10, 2021

43rd Annual Appleton Car Show and Swap Meet, Appleton Fox Cities 

Kiwanis Club, Pierce Park, July 18, 2021

Appleton Vintage Bicycle Swap/Show, Active Bike and Fitness LLC, 1131 

N Badger Ave, July 25, 2021

Children's Parade, Building for Kids Children's Museum, College Ave, July 

28, 2021

Movie on the Hill, Appleton Parks & Recreation, Memorial Park, June 24, 

July 8, July 22 and August 12, 2021

The Showcase 2021, Custom Offsets, 3984 & 3989 E Endeavor Dr, June 

26, 2021

Heid Music Summer Concert Series, Appleton Downtown Inc, Jones Park, 

Thursdays from July 1-Sept 30, 2021

Worship Service & Picnic, Church of the Resurrection/Church of the 

Incarnation, Erb Park, July 4, 2021

Sole Burner 5K Walk/Run, American Cancer Society, City Park, August 

21, 2021

21-0999 2021 Police Department Mid-Year Report

 

2021 Police Mid-Year Report.pdfAttachments:

21-1000 2021 Legal Services Mid-Year Report

2021 Mid-Year Report- Legal Services.pdfAttachments:

21-0908 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

- Women in Public Safety Academy

- District Neighborhood Listening Sessions 

 

21-0789 Police Department information on liquor law violations. 

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 7/13/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17679
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17749
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86ce699f-65cb-407b-9b2f-d4cf19c33ac8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17750
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1f261565-2206-4888-a182-421caf876b53.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17658
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17539


July 14, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 5 City of Appleton Printed on 7/13/2021



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

6:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, July 7, 2021

SPECIAL

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Van Zeeland at 6:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Reed, Schultz, Van Zeeland and HartzheimPresent: 4 - 

SmithExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0909 Safety & Licensing Minutes from June 9th, 2021.

 

S & L Minutes 6-9-21.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Reed, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Schultz, Van Zeeland and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

21-0917 Temporary Premise Amendment application for Wooden Nickel 

Restaurant and Lounge Inc d/b/a Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill, 

Anthony Mueller, Agent, located at 217 E College Ave, August 5-8, 2021, 

contingent upon approval from all departments.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Reed to hold this item.

Aye: Reed, Schultz, Van Zeeland and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17659
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5950eb17-f5a2-48fa-89e0-6a2d9e028c88.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17667


July 7, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0916 Temporary Premise Amendment application for DDCT, INC d/b/a Jim's 

Place, Jay Plamann, Agent, located at 223 E College Ave, August 5-8, 

2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Jim's Place S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was held

Aye: Reed, Schultz, Van Zeeland and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Reed seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Schultz, Van Zeeland and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

21-0918 Class "B" Beer License application for Fox Valley Athletics LLC, 

Lawrence E. Schaefer, Agent, located at Memorial Park-Jones Building, 

1620 E Witzke Blvd, contingent upon approval from all departments. 

Fox Valley Athletics.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0826 2021-2022 Cigarette and Tobacco Products License application for 

James Holder d/b/a D8D Hemp, located at 2929 N Richmond St Suite 1.

D8D Hemp S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0831 2021-2022 Cigarette and Tobacco Product License renewal for Andrew 

Thornell d/b/a Marley's Smoke Shop, located at 530 W College Ave.

Marley's Renewal S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0932 Pet Store License renewal application for Petco #1656, located at 3829 

E Calumet St, contingent upon approval from all departments.  

Petco S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17666
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=513adb52-e436-41f5-b871-1f7d066ea3f2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17668
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ce724b1-4293-4f8b-83da-b0e5df076ac6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17576
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=044b109f-cc2b-4657-9098-5360ff5a3444.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17581
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3fa18e76-1ef9-4a3d-bf06-9949f0cccf9b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17682
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82d1241f-a2fc-4083-a032-b55f8c86739f.pdf


July 7, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0905 Taxicab Company & Limousine Service License Renewal for Atlas Taxi, 

1125 W Main St Lot 17, Little Chute, Matthew Hyde, Owner.

 

Atlas Taxi.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0906 Taxicab Company & Limousine Service License Renewal for LIR 

Transportation, dba Fox Valley Cab, 719 W Frances St, Appleton, 

Owner, Igor Leykin.

 

LIR Transportation LLC.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0907 Taxicab Company & Limousine Service License Renewal for Dynasty 

Limousine Service, LLC, 1900 Vandenberg Ln, Kaukauna, Owner, Diana 

Wolters. 

 

Dynasty Limousine Service LLC.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

21-0884 The Appleton Police Department will complete the 2021 application for 

the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG). As a 

disparate jurisdiction the direct allocation of $21,831 is shared equally 

with the Outagamie County Sheriff's Department to support law 

enforcement initiatives. 

This  Item was presented

21-0933 Core's Lounge Noise Allegations

 

Cores Lounge Noise Allegations.pdfAttachments:

This Item was presented

21-0835 Special Events:

African Heritage, Juneteenth, Jones Park, June 13, 2021

Creative Downtown Appleton, Street Music Week/Make Music, College 

Ave between Walnut St and Lawe St, June 14-21, 2021

Ratedventure LLC, Appleton Biking Brewery Tour, June 19, 2021

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17655
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=505f4a4c-90f8-44ed-af17-2898546e5da6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17656
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ca7f1a7d-d79d-4191-b36f-1526bb2584a3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17657
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3236d55c-edad-4d26-8b64-24ca351051cf.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17634
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17683
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7d2ebc3d-f19f-4984-9c15-5ccf7738763e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17585


July 7, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0914 Police Department information on liquor law violations. 

 

21-0908 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

Adjournment7.

Reed moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:43 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Reed, Schultz, Van Zeeland and Hartzheim4 - 

Excused: Smith1 - 

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17664
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17658


07/01/2021

100

500

60
660



06/18/2021









 
 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 
 
TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  
  Common Council  
 
FROM: Lt. Adam Nagel 
 
DATE: 07/06/2021 
 
RE: Police Department’s Recommendation for Denial of Julia Nino Gomez / Mr. Taco 

Restaurant “Class B” Liquor License and Class “B” Beer License Applications 
 
 
 
Committee and Council Members:  

The police department is requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee recommend 
to the Common Council to deny Julia Nino Gomez’s application for both a “Class B” Liquor 
License and a Class “B” Beer License. The applications are for the business Mr. Taco at 106 S. 
State St. The owner of this establishment, Sandra Munoz, is currently facing federal drug 
trafficking charges associated with their business. The owner Sandra Munoz is still listed as the 
registered agent for this business and appears to have be redacted from the current application.  
Because Sandra Munoz was recently federally indicted for Conspiracy to Distribute at least 5 
kilograms of cocaine the redactions of her information from the application cause significant 
concern over whether there is good faith in the application and whether and to what extent Julia 
Nina Gomez is involved in the business.   

According to the criminal complaint employees from Mr. Taco in Kimberly were 
directed to distribute and accept payments for large amounts of cocaine. The Mr. Taco in 
Appleton has the same owners as the Mr. Taco in Kimberly. The allegations of illegal activities 
against Sandra Munoz cause concern for public health, safety, and the welfare of the community. 
Although Mr. Taco has previously been licensed, now that the community is aware of the 
allegations against the owners and employees of the business, there is a significant concern that 
there is not going to be a change in the alleged illicit activities and that they would continue at 
the Appleton location or bring unwanted drug seekers to the Appleton location.  Large illegal 
drug distribution, as alleged in the federal criminal charges, has a negative impact on the peace 
and quiet of the surrounding downtown neighborhood as well as drain law enforcement services 
from the surrounding area. 

Although it is unknown what the exact relationship is between Sandra Munoz and Julia 
Nino Gomez, it is important to note that on the application for the liquor license Julia Nino 
Gomez uses the home address of 823 S. Kernan Ave. This is the same address Sandra Munoz 
uses for the LLC Los Amigos. The Los Amigos LLC is the corporate name for the Mr. Taco 



restaurant at 106 S. State St.  As noted above, Sandra Munoz is the registered agent of Los 
Amigos LLC and is intentionally removed from the application. Luis and Eduardo Morales are 
identified as a co-conspirators with Sandra Munoz in the federal charges coming from the Mr. 
Taco in Kimberly.  Julia Nino Gomez’s application indicates an email address of 
JuliaMorales3900@gmail.com, which creates additional doubt as to the distance between Julia 
Nino Gomez and the persons involved in significant drug distribution out of another business 
location.  

Based on the foregoing, the police department recommends that the Common Council 
deny the original applications for “Class B” Liquor and Class “B” Beer for the business Mr. 
Taco. 

 
 
 
 
Very Respectfully:  
 
 
Lt. Adam Nagel 
Appleton Police Department     



07/01/2021 06/30/2022

LLC

LLC



06/07/2021







LLC



x

x

100

500

60
660



06/09/2021













































(AM)





7-21-217-14-21







ziegerel
Highlight



ziegerel
Highlight



10:00



10:00





























0













Page 1 

 LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 MID-YEAR REVIEW 
 All figures through June 30, 2021 
 
Significant 2021 Events: 
 
The Legal Services Department has been engaged in a number of matters through the first half of 
2021.  Below are some of the highlights for the first half of the year: 
 
City Attorney’s Office 

 As of May 29, represented the City in traffic and ordinance related matters in 2021 
including 2,351 scheduled initial court appearances, 57 scheduled jury and court trials 
and 1,092 scheduled pre-trials/jury trial conferences or motion hearings. Court 
appearances in 2021 are significantly different due to COVID-19.  It has taken hours of 
cooperation with the County to put together a hybrid system of in-person and virtual 
appearances.  While the total number of matters to date is lower than previous years, the 
amount of preparation for court has increased.    

 Actively engaged in litigation including defense of a variety of lawsuits including, but 
not limited to, employment matters, land use, property damage, foreclosures, and 
pandemic-related litigation. 

 Provided defense litigation as well as worked with outside counsel on pending state and 
federal matters involving Appleton police officers.   

 In the first six months of 2021, the Attorney's Office has processed more than 225 
agreements/contacts.   

 Drafted or assisted in amending or creating a number of ordinances, including an update 
to the Floodplain ordinance, updates to the bicycle/electric scooter ordinance, creation of 
the Accessory Dwelling Units section to the Zoning Code and multiple pandemic-related 
temporary ordinances. 

 Devoted significant staff resources developing an agreement for the BIRD Scooter pilot 
program. 

 
City Clerk’s Office: 

 Maintained in-person staff for all of 2021 
 Maintained use of electronic poll books, participated in feedback sessions with the WEC 

to enhance software 
 Streamlined end of night and election reconciliation procedures 
 Safely and successfully administered 2 elections and sent out nearly 10,000 absentee 

ballots 
 Conducted a recount in the District 13 aldermanic race and found the same results as 

certified by the Municipal Board of Canvassers. 
 Sent out over 1,500 30-day notice letters related to the record number of absentee 

requests received in 2020-2021 
 Responded to a considerable number of extensive records requests related to elections 
 Printed over 80,000 documents for the COVID-19 vaccine clinic and printed over 300 

volunteer badges 
 
Performance Data: 



Page 2 

 
Program Criteria Actual 

2019 
Actual 
2020 

Target 
2021 

Actual 
2021 

Projected 
2021 

Administration Client Benefits/Impacts      
  Timely legal information is provided upon 

which Alderpersons and staff members can 
make decisions.  Meet time frame of requester. 

 
 
100% 

 
 
100% 

 
 
100% 

 
 
100% 

 
 
100% 

 Contracts are reviewed in a timely manner to 
allow performance to proceed.   
# of performances delayed due to review not 
being completed. 

 
 
 
0 

 
 
 
0 

 
 
 
0 

 
 
 
0 

 
 
 
0 

 Outputs      
 Opinions issued (revised measure) 44 16 10 15 45 
 Ordinances reviewed. 109 131 100 34 100 
 # of real estate transactions. 17 11 20 10 15 
 Staff training; # of hours of staff training 70 75 75 12 25 
  
 
Program Criteria Actual 

2019 
Actual 
2020 

Target 
2021 

Actual 
2021 

Projected 
2021 

Litigation Client Benefits/Impacts      
  Active consultation with City depts. re: 

potential claims filed will mitigate 
damages and identify areas of risk  
# of claims filed against the City. 

 
 
 
70 

 
 
 
27 

 
 
 
<100 

 
 
 
10 

 
 
 
<100 

 Total # of lawsuits filed against the City 8 9 4 0 4 
 Outcome      
 Minimize cost of settlements.  

Total amount demanded 
 
$417,178 

 
$215,010 

 
$107,018 

 
$8,308 

 
$85,725 

 $ value of settlements and judgments   
paid 

 
$2,283 

 
$12,843 

 
$0 

 
$7,216 

 
$57,471 

 Outputs      
 # of lawsuits filed after claim denied 5 4 1 0 1 
 # of non-claim related lawsuits filed 

against the City 
 
3 

 
5 

 
3 

 
4 

 
3 

 
 
Program Criteria Actual 

2019 
Actual 
2020 

Target 
2021 

Actual 
2021 

Projected 
2021 

Recordkeeping Client Benefits/Impacts      
  Retrieval of information.  

% of same day responses 
 
98% 

 
99% 

 
95% 

 
100% 

 
99% 

 1 week retrieval for detailed requests 2% 5% 5% 0% 5% 
 Outcome      
 Legal requirements are met 

# of legal challenges sustained 
 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 Outputs      
 # of requests for information 98 22 80 63 75 
 # of publication notices 195 181 200 92 140 
 # of ordinances adopted 123 131 100 34 65 



Page 3 

Program Criteria Actual 
2019 

Actual 
2020 

Target 
2021 

Actual 
2021 

Projected 
2021 

Licensing Client Benefits/Impacts      
  # Licenses sent for Committee/Council 

approval 
 
New 

 
423 

 
870 

 
224 

 
300 

 # of licenses issued within time specified on 
application 

 
New 

 
100% 

 
100% 

 
100% 

 
99% 

 Outcome      
 Statutory and ordinance compliance of all 

licenses issued.  # of legal challenges 
 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 Outputs      
 License applications processed.   

# of beer/liquor licenses issued 
 
211 

 
209 

 
215 

 
209 

 
212 

 # of operator licenses issued 911 911 750 468 500 
 # of general licenses issued 448 448 475 300 475 
 
 
Program Criteria Actual 

2019 
Actual 
2020 

Target 
2021 

Actual 
2021 

Projected 
2021 

Elections Client Benefits/Impacts      
  # of voter status changes 7,287 14,003 2,000 2,760 1,500 
 # of voter registrations processed 6,794 13,153 1,000 327 725 
 # of absentee ballots issued 10,224 52,903 8,000 9,589 9,589 
 Outcome      
 Fair and accurate election process.   

# of legal challenges 
 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 Outputs      
 # of election votes cast 54,776 83,113 15,000 15,216 62,000 
 Avg # of registered voters per election 37,825 42,715 44,000 44,982 42,500 
 # of election administered 6 4 2 2 4 
 % of staff trained at each election 98% 80% 90% 50% 100% 
 
 
Program Criteria Actual 

2019 
Actual 
2020 

Target 
2021 

Actual 
2021 

Projected 
2021 

Mail/Copy 
Services 

 
Client Benefits/Impacts 

     

  Accurate photocopy services.  
Remake of request 

 
0% 

 
0% 

 
0% 

 
0% 

 
0% 

 Strategic Outcomes      
 Reduce costs 

  # of piece of mail returned to   
  departments for reconciliation 

 
New PM – 
no data 

 
 
26 

 
 
50 

 
 
15 

 
 
25 

 Outputs      
 # of pieces of outgoing mail 111,231 167,483 120,000 46,585 140,000 
 # of packages handled 131 29 125 22 30 
 # of copies made in mail center 745,807 500,621 600,000 263,774 500,000 
                    

 
 
Areas of Primary Concentration for the remainder of 2021: 



Page 4 

 
We will continue working with other departments in the City to ensure that City projects run 
smoothly and there is no delay in project completions.  
 
The City Attorney’s Office will continue to vigorously defend the City of Appleton in actions 
filed against the City of Appleton.   
 
We will continue to assist, guide and advise City staff from all departments as well as elected 
officials on legal matters in a timely fashion. 
 
Continue to work with various departments on large mailings and copy jobs to enhance accuracy 
and efficiency. 
 
Continue to develop and implement new filing systems for City records and documents. 
 
Update and enhance contingency plans for elections and related materials. 
 
Budget Performance Summary 
 

 
ORG  

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

YTD 
EXPENDE

D 

% 
USED 

14510 Administration $373,833 $384,833 $169,369 44.00% 

14521 Litigation $185,413 $185,413 $76,348 41.20% 

14530 Recordkeeping $117,310 $117,310 $33,960 28.90% 

14540 Licensing $69,451 $69,451 $31,989 46.10% 

14550 Elections $130,687 $130,687 $67,784 51.90% 

14560 Mail/Copy Services $151,817 $151,817 $106,282 70.00% 

 Revenue Total $0 $0 $0 $00 

 Expense Total $1,028,511 $1,039,511 $485,732 46.70% 

 Grand Total $1,028,511 $1,039,511 $485,732 46.70% 

City Law A20‐0284 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 7-7-21
	0002_1_Mr. Taco
	0002_2_Mr.TacoDenial_July_2021_SL
	0003_1_Jimmy's Chicken and Fish
	0004_1_Calaveras Fine Fusions
	0005_1_Oneida Mini Mart LLC
	0006_1_Nicholas D Fahrner SL
	0007_1_Jian Chen SL
	0008_1_Fish Cave LLC SL
	0009_1_Jim's Place SL
	0009_2_Permission to use 219
	0010_1_Wooden Nickel SL
	0011_1_Emmett's Bar Grill SL
	0012_1_Riverside Bar Grill SL
	0013_1_Fox Cities PAC SL
	0014_1_Rookies Sports Bar Grill
	0015_1_Sacred Heart Catholic Church Parish Picnics SL
	0016_1_MoM-Outer Edge Stage SL
	0017_1_MoM-Houdini Plaza SL
	0018_1_Fox Cities Chamber - Octoberfest SL
	0019_1_MoM - Jones Park SL
	0022_1_2021 Police Mid-Year Report
	0023_1_2021 Mid-Year Report- Legal Services



